ORDER: APPROVE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE DISTRICT 2 HAZARD
MITIGATION PLAN WITH A 10% LOCAL COST SHARE AND APPOINT STEVE
QUARLES AS THE COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE IN MATTERS PERTAINING TO
THE DEVELOPMENT OF THAT PLAN

Motion was made by Larry Gillespie, duly seconded by Chad McLarty, to
approve to participate in the District 2 Hazard Mitigation Plan with a 10% local cost share and

appoint Steve Quarles as the County representative in matters pertaining to the development of
that plan.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, absent
Supervisor Larry Gillespie, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Roberts, declared the motion carried, this the 5™ day of
October, 2020.

Mil€ Roberts, President Sherry Wall
oard of Supervisors




Lisa Carw!le

From: Steve Quarles

Sent: . Tuesday, September 29, 2020 8:52 AM

Te: Lisa Carwyle

Subject: RE: agenda items .

Attachments: County Designated Representative D2 2620.docx; County intent to participate letter D2
2020.docx

Lisa,

Please place on the agenda:

Approval to participate in the District 2 Hazard Mitigation Plan with a 10% local cost share and Appoint Steve Quarles as
the county representative in matters pertaining to the development of that plan.

Steve

From: Lisa Carwyle <LCarwyle@lafayettecoms.com>
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 4:57 PM

To: Department Heads <Departments@lafayettecoms.com>; Supervisor <supervisors@lafayettecoms,com>; Larry Britt
<|b@elliottbritt.com>; Bavid O'Donnell <dodonnell@claytonodonnell.com>

Subject: agenda items

Please send any agenda items by 5:00 on Wednesday. Thanks,

g-. Lisa Carwyle
] ®3 County Administrator
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DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE

We, the Board of Supervisors of Lafayette County do hereby designate Steve Quarles to represent

the County in all matters pertaining to the development of the District Two {2) Regional Hazard
Mitigation Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, We have subscribed our signature this, the 5* day of October, 2020

M%Nﬁke Roberts

Presidefit

Lafayette County Board of Supervisors

POC Phonei# or email address:__Steve Quarles 662-816-3821, squarles@lafayettecoms.com




INTENT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE 2020 UPDATE OF THE DISTRICT 2

REGIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN.

We, the Board of Supervisors of Lafayette County do hereby resolve to participate in the development
of the District Two (2) Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan. This participation is limited to allowing county
employees to attend meetings with District 2 representatives and others to gather requested
information pertaining to Lafayette County for inclusion into the plan. There is a 10% local
government cost share, to be apportioned in whatever manner the local governments see fit.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, We have subscribed our signature this, the 5th day of October, 2020

74

Presiderit

Lafayette County Board of Supervisors



